


Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:59 AM

To: Ellen Plend!

Subject: FW: FPL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to your office
for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Office of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: Jay Berman <noreply@flgov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 10:39 AM
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL

Submitted
Wed, 08/06/2025 - 10:39

Sender Information
Jay Berman
jay(@jagtech.net
4422459745

Subject
FPL

Message
Dear Governor DeSantis,

FPL does a great job of delivering reliable electricity and maintaining a first class grid, BUT they announced a

can be destroyed by a storm and batteries that catch fire. [ moved here from San Diego 4 years ago, So far, there
have been 2 major utility battery fires, on in Escondido that was near where I lived, it burned for 2 weeks,
another in San Diego.

IP Address
172.68.7.86




User Agent
Movzilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/135.0.0.0

Safari/537.36 OPR/120.0.0.0

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.




Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:58 AM

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

From: Jennifer Sanfilippo <noreply @flgov.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 6:57 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL

Submitted
Thu, 08/07/2025 - 18:57

Sender Information
Jennifer Sanfilippo
jsanfilippo884(@gmail.com
6312757717

Subjcct
FPL

Message

Help me understand how it's acceptable that FPL is looking to get $10 BILLION dollars from FLORIDA
RESIDENCE within the next 4 years. HELP ME UNDERSTAND HOW THIS IS EVEN A
CONSIDERATION. We are tapped out. We are struggling to live. THIS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED AND
NOT IGNORED. I'm working my butt off to pay bills and I'm stuck here with enormous interest rates on Credit
Cards and an electric bill that is insane NOW. I cannot imagine what things will be like in 4 yrs.

HELP US.

IP Address
172.68.7.171







Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Ellen Plend!

Subject: FW: Electricity rates in Florida

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

From: Richard Mazur <rtmgolf04@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 10:40 PM
To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: Fwd: Electricity rates in Florida

Dear Governor DeSantis,

I am concerned that the electric power supply in

Florida is shrinking?

Why?

Over the next 10 years, 91% of all new power
generation will be solar and battery storage. Solar is
5 to 6 times more expensive than natural gas, clean
beautiful coal or nuclear. Yet these power plants can
run ALL day long.

The peak solar energy from our sun is from 9:30
AM to 4:30 PM and on average only 5.3 hours of
sun/day in Florida.

FPL anticipates a $9 billion rate hike over the next
10 years. FPL is guaranteed an 11.4% rate of return
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on investments. The land use for solar is enormous
compared to power plants. FPL is planning for
washing/drying appliance use between midnight and 5
AM. Who would want to do this?

Is there anything here that is incorrect?

I am requesting that you promote the production of
new power plants like clean coal, natural gas or
nuclear plants to keep energy rates from
skyrocketing.

Please tell me if you agree with this choice. I hope
that you want to keep energy costs in Florida as low
as possible for the average Florida resident?
Sincerely,

Richard and Sandra Mazur
21033 Anclote Ct.
Venice, FL 34293

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
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:44 AM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: FPL rate increase

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

From: Victoria Benson Struck <noreply@flgov.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2025 12:49 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL rate increase

Submitted
Sun, 08/10/2025 - 12:48

Sender Information
Victoria Benson Struck
vbsmommy@aol.com
0544154888

Subject
FPL rate increase

Message

Dear Governor Desantis,

First, Thank you for doing such a wonderful job governing my state. I wish you could be out governor forever.
What can be done to stop FPL from getting their rate increase that they are vying for. I am conservative with my
energy use and I still can’t afford their bills.

Thank you for your time.

IP Address
172.70.255.238




User Agent
Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 18 _5 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko)

Version/18.5 Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1

Pleasc note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.




Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Ellen Plend!

Subject: FW: FP&L Rate Increase - Vs- Office of Public Council

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

From: The Palm Beach Group <juliemontesanorealtor@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 8:58 AM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: FP&L Rate Increase - Vs- Office of Public Council

I am a Native Floridian of Palm Beach County. I am a widow with 2 children, 1 child
diagnosed with Diabetes 2 years ago and has medical needs, in addition, I am also a
Real Estate Professional. The Real Estate market has been less than desirable and
unable to make a living over the last 2 years; therefore, I have been looking for
employment since December 2024, to no avail. Over the years my FP&L bill , even
through the summer months and August especially, at it’s highest has stayed around
$300.00, last year it was around $350.00, ok, I accepted it was a little more due to
unbelievable inflation we have had over the last 4 years. Let me say, I keep my A/C at
77-78 degrees; Recently, over the last 2 months, I have been paying $400.00 and I just
received a bill for $500.00, we are not even through August (the hottest month of the
year) yet! I am terrified at what my bill will be at the end of August. I can not even wrap
my head around a $500.00 bill, I am still in shock. I have NEVER paid a $400.00 electric
bill, yet a $500.00 bill!

I am not willing to take another rate hike to pay for Al or Electric Vehicle
Stations/Electric Car Owners Charging their cars.

The Office of the Public Counsil, Court Proceedings will begin this coming Monday,
defending the residents against FP&L and these rate hikes. The people need the







Antonia Hover

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: FPL Rate Increase

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

From: Chris Fraley <noreply@flgov.com>

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 8:20 AM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FPL Rate Increase

Submitted
Mon, 08/11/2025 - 08:19

Sender Information
Chris Fraley
Chr32577@yahoo.com
8503809044

Subject
FPL Rate Increase

Message

Governor Ron DeSantis, I am writing this letter to you, please do not allow the increase in electrical power.
Since FPL has taken control of electrical power, I have not seen my power bill lower once. Even after you
approved the increase for Hurrican Micheal a couple years ago. FPL has done nothing but increase my power
bill without the reliability of Gulf Power. As a costumer and someone that has been living in Florida for most of
my life, if approved this may push me/family to another state.

IP Address
172.71.191.29




User Agent
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/139.0.0.0

Safari/537.36 Edg/139.0.0.0

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.




